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From: "Mike Hebert" <mikehebert@adelphia.net> N\L 06 ‘ r—l SO L( | 5

To: <VermontYankeeEIS@nrc.gov>
Date: Tue, Jun 20, 2006 9:49 AM
Subject: License extension

Dear Mr. Eads,
| have many more comments on this matter. However, | know how busy you are and that brievity would

be appreciated. Thank you for your consideration of this important matter.
Respectfully,
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Chief, Rules and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Mailstop T-6D59

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

June 16, 2006
Dear Mr. Eads:

The Vermont Yankee nuclear power plant plays an integral role in Vermont’s current
energy portfolio, and must be part of our future.

Vermont Yankee is a clean, emissions free generating facility that provides stable, low-
cost power to our state. These are all crucial factors that businesses take into
consideration when determining whether to remain here, or relocate to Vermont.

If Vermont Yankee goes off-line in 2012 where will we find replacement power that is as
clean and reliable?

Vermont Yankee is critical to Windham County and Southeast Vermont in particular.
Currently, the plant and its contractors employ full time approximately 600 men and
women, and provides $80 million to local Vermont businesses through the purchase of
goods and services.

Its clean power, sound operations, well paying jobs, and community participation and
support helps make the region a great place to live and work.

For all of these reasons, I encourage the Nuclear Regulatory Commission to extend the
license of Vermont Yankee for another 20 years.

Sincerely,

Mike Hebert
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